

Tampa, Florida Hawaiian Village November 3, 1978

The November meeting was called to order by Chairman Paul Mundy at 9:00 AM. Invocation and pledge to flag were given. Self-introductions were made. Minutes of the August 10, 1978 meeting were read and approved as corrected. Attached hereto (Attachment #1) is a list of the persons who signed the attendance sheet.

Old Business

Ed Williams - Chairman "Traffic Control" Subcommittee

Report was given by Larry Ivey. He gave a detailed report on Public Hearing "Manual on Traffic Control and Safe Practices, for Street and Highway Construction, Maintenance and Utility Operation." "One positive thing that developed out of the hearing was the request that we devise a manual that would be pertinent to operations," said Mr. Ivey. He also related that the Subcommittee held a meeting on July 27th prior to the Public Hearing of July 28. Attached is a letter (Attachment #2) from Mr. D. F. Turnbull, Chairman of the Manual Revision Task Force to Mr. Randy Yates on this Public Hearing. Mr. Ivey was requested to comment on the F.H.W.A. Meeting after which there was a question and answer period.

Chuck Hanle - Chairman "Standing Committee"

No report at this time, however, Chairman Paul Mundy introduced the members of this year's committee. The Standing Committee for this year: Chuck Hanle, Southern Bell, Chairman; Dennis LaBelle, Florida Power & Light; Ray Colby, Florida Gas; Von Montford, D.O.T.; Carlton Gray, Florida Public Service Commission.

Ken Brown - Chairman, "Joint Use" Subcommittee

Mr. Brown passed out copies of the Final Draft of Joint Project Agreement Form (722-78 and 722-79), and he said to note on Page 2, Paragraph 2, the reference to National Electric Safety Code changed to "as approved by the Florida Public Service Commission at the time of installation." All references to the National Electric Safety Code have been taken out. On Page 3, Paragraph 6, the portion of Hold Harmless Clause was changed to read as follows, "the contractor hereby agrees to indemnify, defend, save and hold harmless the Department and any owner of equipment attached to or supported by a jointly used pole from all claims," etc. Due to the changes in the Proposed Joint Use Agreement, Gulf Power requested that their previous "No Vote" on this agreement be changed to absenteeism, and it was so noted. Mr. Brown recommended that because this Committee had completed its responsibilities, he felt it should be disbanded. Motion was so made by Ray Afeld, seconded by Ray Colby and motion carried.

rewriting this document it would be lobbying, which was the general feeling of the General Counsel for ARWA; and FHWA has the same problem, that if they contacted ARWA to rewrite it or assist them, you would get into the lobbying end of it. That is the reason for the delay; however, there is a subcommittee appointed. Mr. Mundy requested that if anyone had recommendations, to let him know what they are.

A discussion ensued on the New Highway Act, and Mr. Mundy said that if it is possible, he will try to get copies to attach to these minutes. (Not available at mailing.)

Chairman Mundy brought up the subject of a research program on breakaway poles, and he said they would have to have a lot more research before a breakaway utility pole would be satisfactory to everybody.

Mr. Mundy said he would appreciate input on updating of ASHTOW Utility Policies. He added that in June, 1979 in Buford, Georgia, the Standing Committee on Highways from ASHTOW are going to discuss the updating.

Note was made of a meeting held in Tallahassee August 30th, called by Carlton Gray of the FPSC on the problem of discovery of gasoline found in telephone facilities and the difficulties encountered in dealing with this type of problem.

Mr. Paul Mundy introduced our speaker Mr. Larry Ivey of General Telephone, who presented a program entitled "Open Flames in Manholes."

Ray Colby asked if anything had been done on the request which Tom Lamar Salley had made in previous minutes, asking our Committee to make an answer to a specific conflict - manhole environmental permitting situation. The response was that this should be submitted to the new Standing Committee and it will be done.

John K. Holman made an announcement that the "No-Cut System" to be demonstrated in the field in Ft. Lauderdale, Nov. 30th at 10 AM might be of interest. He explained that the "No-Cut System" is an electronic device. Also, he asked the Committee for a verification of the "Color-Code" since circulation of literature saying the brown color was included in the Standard Color Code. He asked that these Minutes reflect that we did adopt the Five-Color Standard Code and discussion ensued. It was agreed that this Committee had adopted the National Color Code (five colors). It was also suggested that brown (treated wastewater) should be so noted that it is not included in the five colors approved by Florida Utilities Coordinating Committee.

Jim Nutall asked if there was a policy to protect utilities who provide services before they actually have the permits? Consensus of opinion was that there was not a policy.

Reminder - Next meeting in Ft. Myers, February 2nd, 1979. More information to follow.

There being no other business, meeting adjourned.

USE

Respectfully submitted,

is D. Andersen Juch

Secretary

FLA UTILITY COORD, Comin PAGEI NAME CO.F. LOCHTION
E. Sleett Beygs Greiner Engineering Tampa PHOUS 879-7711 2 Les Digumer 22*3-873*8 LITY OF TAMPA KARIC WORKS City of Tompa DPW Engr Tampa 3 Liudo Van Den Bogaert 223-8739 Ela Gas Co Winder Fark. City of Tanja Tankers Tompa 4 Ray C Colby 646-1208 5 JOHN AVANACORE £13-8058 SBTET, POBOX951, DAYTIBCH, FLA 2015 G.D. O. UNGER 904-258-9044 7 Ed. Spitz FLA POWER & Light . P.D. BOXICSG , MERKITT ISL 305-636-7411 Fla town; Light Miami 8 Dennis M. Labelle 305 552-4434 9 Glen Cock TAMPA Ekstric G. TAMPA 813-879-4111 GEN TELL TAMPA lo LARRY IVEY 813-224-6473 וו ספים שפעונים 813-224-4765 City of Tampa Ryt Planning Tampa GULF POWER CO. FENSAURA 12 Al Allen 813-223-8618 3 Jam DUNDING 904-434-8142 14 STEVE RICHBOURG GULF POWER CO PENSACOLA 904-434-8350 FLORIDA BUZ & LT G DATIONA BUL 904-255-2700 15 BILL DUNCAN Celardo Util Comm Valaido. 305-423-9148 14 H.V. Gardner Jr 13 Alan Coata Peoples Cos Transa 18 DANY SOLDAY & PEOPLES SON TAMPA M. SHOMIB FL PUBLIC SERVICE COMP. TAMPA 213-228-4743 813-228-9743 8/3-272-39/1 TO STANLEY BUNDS L'ELACKSONVIUS ELECTRIC AUTH LAND 904-633-4700 ZI LHUCK HANLE! SOUTHERN BELL FT. LAUDEBAU 305-776-2788 22. John F. CLARIES JULY OF TELL CO. AVON PARK 817-457-3243 22 JOHN LALIOTIS . CITY OF TAMPA WATER DEP. TAMPA 813-923-8676 24 ARTHUR DILARD CITY OF TAMPA WATER DEPT TAMPA 813-223-8676 Ly JOE KEHOE GEN. TEL. CO ST PETERSOURG 893-4238 26. TED ECKERSON_ EEN. TEL 20 CLEARWATER 443-9350 THE PART PART

NAME CO LOCATION

53 Art. Beach Fla. Tele. Corp. Winter Harden

54 M.L. RULLASIN FLA. TEL. GRO. LEGIBLICE

55 JIM FRANKORD GT OF FLA STORPSOTTO Proni 305 456 1513 904 326 1140 953 8989 54 LEN CANEY GENTEL SFLA SARASOTA 9538934 849-2211 51 DON BRANT CITY OF ORLANDO ORLANDO 56 ROSWELL SHERLING LEE CO. ELECT. COOP. FT. MYERS 995-2121 223-8120 51 dose Rojas City of TAMPA Sewer TAMPA 879-411 60 LARRY D. CLAYON TAMPA ELECTRICO. TAMPA 61 DICK STEVENS CITY OF TAMPASEWER TAMPA 223-8040 62 GEORGE NAMIETL 122-8018 Orlando 63 E.L. Bob" CLAUDY DE OUC Water 423-9100 64 CRIS AUDENSEU J.E.A 904 633-4816 ACKSOUVILLE 8132244203 60 PANL MUNDY GTF. TAMPA. 66 Hogace M. Erwinger. Fla. Pourstorp SIRE 813-866-5342 67 Conto C. Holley FDOT. 68 DON MONTEND FDOT Tallahusse 909-988-886 TAll Ahassee 904-488-8866 41: 72 18